
 

Board of Commissioners 
606 5

th
 Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252

 
June 11, 2013 

 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson,  

District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller - District 5, Mark Foldesi 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on June 11, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. in the 

Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Jim Atkinson, Minnesota Power – Transmission Line Project  
2. Todd Peterson, Roseau CDC - Proposed Polaris Tax Abatement Public Hearing Date 
 

10:00 Consent Agenda 
1. Board Proceedings 
2. Northwest Community Action Family Homeless Prevention Assistance Program Resolution 
3. Northstar ATV Club 2012 Grant Reimbursement Request  
4. Social Services Board Appointment 
5. Benefits Software Purchase 
6. Building Security Upgrades 
7. LELS Labor Agreement(s) 
8. Mass Dispensing Site Agreement 

 
10:15 BREAK  
  
10:30 Department Reports  
 1. Highway Department 
  a. Final Payment to Asphalt Preservation Company 
 
 2. Coordinator/Environmental Services 
  a. Mar-Kit Landfill Resolution 
 
10:45 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
11:15 Unfinished Business 

 
11:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

MN Power - Great Northern Transmission Line Update

*Legal Consideration:

Appt 1

Jim Atkinson of MN Power will meet with the Board to provide an update on the 
progress of the Great Northern Transmission Line Project.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed

Foldesi

Miller Failed

Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Appt 2

The County Board will consider setting a Public Hearing date in order to hear 

public comment on a 15-year tax abatement proposed by Polaris for a $4 million 

facility expansion project.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Proposed Polaris Tax Abatement Public Hearing Date

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 

Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 



5503857v1 

 

 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF 

ROSEAU COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

HELD: June 11, 2013 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular or special meeting of the County Board 

of Roseau County, Minnesota, was duly held at the Roseau County Courthouse, on Tuesday, the 

11th day of June, 2013, at 9:45 o'clock a.m, for the purpose in part of calling for a public hearing 

on property tax abatements. 

The following members were present: 

and the following were absent: 

Commissioner __________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its 

adoption: 

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED PROPERTY 

TAX ABATEMENTS FOR THE POLARIS INDUSTRIES PROJECT 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1816, both inclusive 

(the "Act"), authorize the Roseau County, Minnesota (the "County"), upon satisfaction of certain 

conditions, to grant an abatement of all or a part of the taxes levied by the County on 

improvements made to real property within its boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed abatement will be a business subsidy under Minnesota 

Statutes, Sections 116J.993 through 116J.995, both inclusive, and therefore must comply with 

the County's policy and criteria for granting business subsidies; and 

WHEREAS, the County has received a request from Polaris Industries, Inc., (the 

"Company"), that the County grant an abatement of the County's property taxes on the property 

in the County identified in the Notice of Hearing attached hereto as Exhibit A (the "Property") to 

assist the Company in financing the expansion of an existing manufacturing facility in the 

County; and 

WHEREAS, the Act requires that the County hold a public hearing prior to adoption of a 

resolution granting any property tax abatements: 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of Roseau County, 

Minnesota, as follows: 

(1) Hearing.  A public hearing on the consideration of granting a property tax 

abatement as requested by the Company will be held at the time and place set forth in the Notice 

of Hearing attached hereto as Exhibit A and hereby made a part hereof. 



5503857v1 

 

 2   

(2) Notice.  The County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to cause notice of 

said hearing in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A to be given one publication in 

a newspaper of general circulation in the County at least 10 days but not more than 30 days 

before the hearing.  The newspaper must be one of general interest and readership in the County 

and must be published at least once per week. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by 

Commissioner ________________ and, upon a vote being taken thereon after full discussion 

thereof, the following voted in favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 



5503857v1 

 

 3   

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

) SS 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU ) 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Auditor of Roseau County, 

Minnesota (the "County"), by reason of my office as Auditor, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I 

have compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes with the original thereof on file in 

my office, and that the same is a full, true and complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of 

the County Board of the County, duly called and held on the date therein indicated, insofar as 

such minutes relate to the calling of a public hearing on proposed property tax abatements. 

WITNESS my hand this 11th day of June, 2013. 

__________________________________ 

County Auditor 



5503857v1 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

ROSEAU COUNTY 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT 

FOR THE POLARIS INDUSTRIES PROJECT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the County Board of Roseau County, Minnesota (the 

"County"), will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the County Board beginning at 9:15 A.M., 

on Tuesday, July 9, 2013, to be held at the Roseau County Courthouse, 606 5th Avenue SW, 

Roseau, Minnesota on the request of Polaris Industries, Inc., (the "Company") to have the 

County abate to the Company all of the County's share of the property taxes to be levied on tax 

parcel number 540291700 (the "Property").  The total amount of the taxes proposed to be abated 

by the County for the years 2015 through 2029 is estimated to be not more than $314,327.  The 

County Board will consider granting a property tax abatement on the Property in connection with 

the Company's expansion of an existing manufacturing facility in the County. 

The proposed tax abatement is a business subsidy under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 

116J.993 through 116J.995.  Any person with residence in or the owner of taxable property in 

the County may file a written complaint with the County if the County fails to comply with 

Sections 116J.993 to 116J.995, and that no action may be filed against the County for the failure 

to comply unless a written complaint is filed. 

Information about the proposed abatement, including a summary of the terms of the 

abatement and business subsidy are available for inspection at the County Coordinator's office at 

the Courthouse during regular business hours or by calling 218-463-4248. 

All interested persons may appear at the hearing and present their views orally or prior to 

the meeting in writing. 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Consent 1

Requesting Board approval of the May 28, 2013 County Board Proceedings.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

5-28-13 County Board Proceedings

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
May 28, 2013 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 

the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, May 28, 2013. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe, and Jack Swanson.  Commissioner Foldesi was excused. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 The Trailblazers Maintenance and Grooming Application and Fourth Benchmark 
were removed from the Consent Agenda due to lack of information.  Discussion on the 
Courthouse dome flagpole repair was added to the Building Committee appointment.  A 
motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 The Board was reminded that DEED Commissioner Katie Clark-Sieben and MHFA 
Commissioner Mary Tingerthal will be in Roseau for a Housing Meeting at the City Center 
on May 29, 2013, beginning at 8:30 a.m., and Representative Dan Fabian will conduct a 
Town Hall meeting on Tuesday, June 4, 2013, at the Roseau City Center, beginning at 
10:00 a.m.  Commissioner Miller expressed appreciation for VSO Don Dunn’s efforts at the 
Warroad Memorial Day Services.  Commissioner Swanson announced that he will be 
traveling to all 10 districts as part of his pursuit of AMC 2nd Vice President.   
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller 
and carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills:  
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 5/16/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
 
7 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,424.34 
Final Total:  3,424.34 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 5/23/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 

AFLAC  4,958.25 
MN ENERGY RESOURCES  3,098.46 
RIVERFRONT STATION  2,814.45 
WULFF CONSTRUCTION INC/ROD  7,215.00 
8 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,952.16 
Final Total:  22,038.32 

 
Warrants Approved On 5/28/2013 For Payment 5/31/2013 

Vendor Name  Amount 

DELL MARKETING LP  2,601.26 
ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC  11,245.00 
RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONEY, PA  3,263.76 
ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  8,098.59 
WARROAD CITY  4,298.00 
40 Payments less than 2,000.00  12,631.21 
Final Total:  42,137.82 



 
 In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to General Equipment in the amount of 
$38,900.00. 

DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Dan Fabian, Legislative Summary/Discussion 
 
 Representative Fabian met with the Board to provide an overview review of the 2013 
Legislative Session.  Commissioners expressed their gratitude to Representative Fabian for 
his hard work and dedication to the constituents of District 1A. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the May 14, 2013 Board Proceedings; accepted the resignation 
of Chief Deputy Curt Hauger, effective May 31, 2013; accepted the resignation of Social 
Services Eligibility Worker Elizabeth Miller, effective June 14, 2013; approved the 
appointment of Trisha Braaten as an Eligibility Worker at a Grade 6, Step B; approved 
advertising for a Social Services Office Support Specialist; approved the Payroll Change 
Notice payout request for Gracia Nelson; approved a contract with M & J Construction, Inc. 
for crushing and stockpiling of 40,000 cy of aggregate, in the amount of $92,800.00, and 
approved resolution #2013-05-02 opposing the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s 
proposal to assess fees for pedestrians and passengers crossing from Canada into the 
United States. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway Department 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval to call for bids and to 
authorize a final payment request. 
 
 A motion to approve a call for bids on the Roseau Bike Path project was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 

 
A motion to approve a final payment to Knife River Materials (SAP 068-613-020) in 

the amount of $44,963.52, for work done on CSAH 13, was made by Commissioner Phillipe, 
seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
Dave Anderson, on behalf of the Building Committee, met with the Board to request 

authorization to proceed with the Courtroom One (Proposed Floor Plan Scheme 6) 
renovation project.  A motion to authorize the Building Committee to proceed with the 
Courtroom One renovation project, by obtaining quotes for carpentry and audio visual 
equipment, per project specifications, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 

 
The Board discussed repairs needed for the flagpole that is located at the top of the 

Courthouse dome.  Dave stated that he was waiting for a response from ICS on suggestions 
for repair.  The Board requested Dave Anderson follow-up with ICS and meet with Building 
Manager Lenny Johnson to discuss repair options. 

 
  



 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Legislative Update 
 The Board discussed results of the 2013 Legislative Session. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Joint Powers Natural 
Resource Board, 5/20/13; Social Services Board, 5/21/13; Highway Committee, 5/21/13; 
Building Committee, 5/22/13; Wage Negotiation Committee, 5/23/13. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Joint Powers Natural 
Resource Board, 5/20/13; Social Services Board, 5/21/13; Highway Committee, 5/21/13; 
Emergency Management Director Selection Committee, 5/21/13; Warroad River Watershed 
District Board, 5/22/13. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau County 
Committee on Aging, 5/20/13; Social Services Board, 5/21/13; Highway Committee, 5/21/13; 
Emergency Management Director Selection Committee, 5/21/13; Lake Township Board, 
5/22/13; Housing Institute, 5/23/13. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  NW Minnesota 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority, 5/15/13; Building Committee, 5/16/13; Roseau 
County Committee on Aging, 5/20/13; Highway 11 Scenic Byway Committee, 5/20/13; 
Social Services Board, 5/21/13; Highway Committee, 5/21/13; Public Health Committee, 
5/21/13; Roseau County Affordable Housing Fund, 5/21/13; Building Committee, 5/22/13; 
CJCC – The Coalition, 5/23/13; Roseau School Board, 5/23/13. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 12:00 p.m.  The 
next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for June 11, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Board Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Resolution for Administering the Family Homeless Prevention Assistance Grant

*Legal Consideration:

Consent 2

FHPAP funds provide assistance for one or several months of rent or mortgage 
payments for families experiencing a crisis.  Families receiving financial 
assistance are required to complete monthly case management and follow-up 
services.  The funds can also be used for deposits, utility bills, transportation 
and help with child care.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:





 

Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
2013-06-02 
 
 

Resolution Authorizing Administration of 
The Minnesota Housing Finance Agency’s 

Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the need for homeless prevention and assistance exists in Roseau County; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc. desires to administer the Minnesota 
Housing Finance Agency’s Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program in Roseau 
County in accordance with all applicable State and Federal regulations; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to administer the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency’s Family 
Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program in Roseau County, it is necessary for the Tri-
Valley Opportunity Council, Inc. to file a resolution of approval executed by the Roseau County 
Board of Commissioners with the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc. is 
hereby authorized to: 
 
1. Submit a proposal to the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency for funds from the Family 

Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program in Roseau County, according to the program 
guidelines, contingent upon funding being granted. 

 
2. Administer the Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program in Roseau County, 

according to the program guidelines, contingent upon funding being granted. 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

    )  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 

 I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on June 11, 2013. 

 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 

       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Board Clerk 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed

Foldesi

Miller Failed

Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Consent 3

North Star ATV club requests reimbursement for $2,166.89 as final payment for 

FY 2012 GIA grant. Requested by Mike Klein, Trail Coordinator of North Star 

ATV Club.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

North Star ATV Club request for reimbursement on FY 21012 GIA grant 

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 

Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 













ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Social Services Board Appointment

*Legal Consideration:

Consent 4

Colleen Lorenson has agreed to serve another term on the Social Services 
Board.  The Minnesota Board of Human Services requests Board approval of 
this appointment.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:







ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Consent 5

Propose purchase of a benefits software package as presented at 5/15/13 
Department Heads Meeting and 6/4/13 Committee of the Whole, per attached 
Summary/Proposal.

*Financial Consideration:

2013 Cost of approximately $5,280, per attached Proposal.

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Benefits Software Purchase

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 





ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed

Foldesi

Miller Failed

Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Consent 6

Propose purchase and installation of items outlined in Quote #1, per attached 

Summary, as presented at 6/4/13 Committee of the Whole Meeting.

*Financial Consideration:

Per Simplex Quote of $7,480.00, (see attached Summary).

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Building Security Upgrades

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 

Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 















ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Consent 7

LELS has ratified the negotiated Agreements.  The Board will consider ratifying  
the tentative LELS Labor Agreements, (ie. authorize Board Chair Falk to sign 
the applicable Contracts when completed), per 6/4/13 Committee of the Whole 
discussion.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

LELS Labor Agreements

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Consent 8

Roseau County Public Health is requesting approval of the Mass Dispensing 
Site Agreement between Roseau Community School and Roseau County.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Mass Dispensing Site Agreement

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 







ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Hwy 1a

*Financial Consideration:

$5,530.64 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

*Legal Consideration:

Final Payment to Asphalt Preservation Company. 

Final Payment of $5,530.64 for SAP 068-602-039 (CSAH 2) and SAP 068-603-024 (CSAH 
3).

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

CC/ESD 2a

The Mar-Kit Landfill JPB has requested the Board consider adopting the 
attached Resolution.

*Financial Consideration:

None

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Mar-Kit Landfill Resolution

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 



 

Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX , seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2013-06-01 
 

Resolution for Kittson, Marshall, Roseau, Lake of the Woods, Koochiching, Red Lake, and Pennington 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County directs all of its mixed municipal solid waste to the Mar-Kit Landfill under a waste 
delivery contract with Mar-Kit Joint Powers Board, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mar-Kit Landfill will exhaust the landfill capacity granted by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA) Permit prior to the expiration of the delivery contract in 2015 , and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County supports Mar-Kit’s requests that the MPCA grant additional Certificate of Need (CON) 
for additional capacity at the Landfill on a short-term basis so that services to the County are not interrupted, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County is in the process of preparing a Comprehensive Solid Waste Management Plan 
(CSWMP) Update per Minn. Stat. § 115A.46, and 
 
WHEREAS, the new CSWMP is the document upon which a long-term, (2015-2025), CON may be authorized and 
calculated by MPCA, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County intends to continue to operate a solid waste management system that meets the 
requirements of State law: specifically, that Roseau County will continue to reduce its dependence on land disposal 
by utilizing a variety of landfill abatement programs, and  
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County will continue to coordinate planning its future solid waste management system with 
neighboring Counties, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County will work with MPCA to determine the need for additional land disposal capacity 
through its new CSWMP, and now therefore; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, Roseau County pledges to use its best efforts to continue to operate a solid waste 
management system that reduces the need for and practice of land disposal, to formulate and adopt a new 
CSWMP in 2014, and to support the Mar-Kit Landfill’s development of a short- term request for a Certificate 
of Need for Additional Land Disposal Capacity, and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Roseau County, without committing to deliver waste to Mar-Kit after the 
expiration of the existing delivery contract in 2015, will adopt a new CSWMP that fulfills MPCA’s need for 
information to determine the need for land disposal capacity for the period from 2015 to 2025. 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

    )  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 

 I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on June 11, 2013. 

 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 

       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Board Clerk 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion

(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain
Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):

 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Commissioner Committee Reports

*Legal Consideration:

Cty Bd 1

Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for 
Board Review.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:



Roseau County Board 
May/June 2013 Committee Report 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
May 23 – Housing Institute – Warroad 
Met with MN Housing Commissioner Mary Tingerthal, DEED Commissioner Katie Clark 
Sieben, Rep. Dan Fabian, Sen. LeRoy Stumpf, Mayor Pelowski and representatives from 
various area entities for overview of Roseau County economic development and responses to 
single-family and multi-family housing construction.  
May 28 – County Board – Roseau  
May 28 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
Bids for Phase One of Community Park let in June; new 16-slip dock by old fire station.  
May 28 – Emergency Manager Applications  – Roseau 
June 4 – COW – Roseau 
June 4 – RCAHF/Housing Institute – Roseau 
June 6 – GMRPTC – ITV – Roseau 
June 6 – Airport Zoning Commission - Warroad 
June 7 – Community Paramedics Program - Warroad 
June 10 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
June 10 – Warroad School Board – Warroad 
June 11 – County Board – Roseau 
 
 
 
 
June 11 – HSEM Interviews – Roseau 
June 12 – Sheriff – Roseau 
June 12 – Operations - Roseau 
June 12 – Lake Township – Warroad 
June 17 – RCCoA - Roseau 
  
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 

  

MAY 29, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ NEW SWEDEN DAIRY 
(NICOLLET COUNTY) 

  

MAY 30, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ LUVERNE (ROCK 
COUNTY) 

  

MAY 31, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ MONTEVIDEO (CHIPPEWA 
COUNTY) 

  

JUNE 3, 2013 -  ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 

  

JUNE 3, 2013 -  ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL -  set July 1 public hearing on 
Polaris tax abatement request  
  

JUNE 4, 2013 -  COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

  

JUNE 4, 2013 -  ROSEAU COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND 
COMMITTEE -   approved $10,000/ 0% interest down payment assistance; 
will offer 5 on a first-come, first-served basis as part of the Challenge Grant 
program through Greater Minnesota Housing 

  

JUNE 5, 2013 -  COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE -
  Lifecare CEO Keith Okeson on detox opportunities 

  

JUNE 5, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ BEMIDJI (BELTRAMI 
COUNTY) 

  

JUNE 6, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ LANCASTER (KITTSON 
COUNTY) 

  

JUNE 7, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ ALEXANDRIA (DOUGLAS 
COUNTY) 

  

JUNE 10, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ WABASHA (WABASHA 
COUNTY) 

  

JUNE 10, 2013 -  A.M.C. DISTRICT MEETING @ ST PAUL (RAMSEY 
COUNTY) 

  

 


	AGENDA
	Consent 1 - Proceedings
	May 28, 2013 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Resolution for Administering the Family Homeless Prevention Assistance Grant
	Letter from NWCA
	Resolution Authorizing Administration ofThe Minnesota Housing Finance Agency’sFamily Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program

	Consent 3 - North Star ATV Club Request for Reimbursement
	Request for Reimbursement
	Certificate of Liability Insurance
	Insurance Receipt
	MN Trail Assistance Program Worksheet

	Consent 4 - Social Services Board Appointment
	MN Department of Human Services Letter�
	Social Services Board Appointment Request Form

	Consent 5 - Benefits Software Purchase
	Apprize Technology Benefits Software Proposal

	Consent 6 - Building Security Upgrades
	Wireless Panic Buttons and Building Security Quote 

	Consent 7 - LELS Labor Agreements
	Consent 8 - Mass Dispensing Agreement
	Mass Dispensing Site Agreement

	Hwy 1a - Final Payment to Asphalt Preservation Company
	CC/ESD - 2a - Markit Landfill Resolution
	Cty Bd 1 - Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Phillipe
	Commissioner Swanson


	Minnesota Department of Human Services: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	Date: June 11, 2013
	1: Colleen Lorenson
	2: 
	3: 
	Address 1: 912 Old Ridge Road, Greenbush, MN 56726
	Address 2: 
	Address 3: 
	County Auditor: 
	County: 
	Text1: Coordinator


